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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: November 12, 2009
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk

et
FROM: Phillip O. Ellis, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Regulatory Analysis Pa{_—; 7-7
Connie S. Kummer, Chief of Certification & Tariffs, Division of Economic /r 7

Regulation
RE: Commission Order No. PSC-09-0524-TRF-EQ in Docket No. 090165 (Close

the Docket Request)

On April 1, 2009, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a petition for approval of a
standard offer contract for small qualifying facilities and producers of renewable energy, opening
Docket No. 090165. On July 29, 2009 Commission Order No. PSC-09-0524-TRF-EQ
instructed TECO to file within 30 days of June 30, 2009, a revised standard offer contract and
associated tariff, excluding the right of first refusal for tradeable renewable energy credits
{(TRECs), and granted staff administrative authority to approve the revised standard offer
contracts and associated tariff. TECO, in compliance with the Commission’s Order, filed revised
language eliminating the right of first refusal for TRECs, and the revised standard offer contract

and associated tariff were administratively approved by staff.

isfied the requirements of the Commission’s Order, and

Staff believes that TECO has s
requests hat this docket be closed. Thank you for your assistance.
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